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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2) 

 

RFP NUMBER:  952-5200   

DNA - PATERNITY TESTING SERVICES  

August 23, 2013 
  PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-5200 ADD 2.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON SEPTEMBER 6, 2013. 
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian D. Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7117,  
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5200 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-5200 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER:  952-5200 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Page 3 Overview states “The test volume averages around one hundred per 

month” and Page 23 11. states “Case volume averages one hundred per month”.  
Please clarify monthly volume, is it 100 samples per month or 100 cases per 
month? 

A1. The monthly average volume is around100 samples. 

Q2. Based on the evaluation process as provided for in the RFP will this be a lowest 
bidder, that meets the requirements, award? 

A2. The agreement will be awarded to the lowest bidder that meets the requirements. 

Q3. Can you provide the specific ethnicities for the large Asian population in the 
Central Valley? 

A3. The Asian population in the Central Valley consist of Chinese, Filipino, Korean, 
Vietnamese, Asian Indians, Japanese and other. 

Q4. Is it acceptable to bill for a partial case? 

A4. Payment will be made monthly after the test results are received. 


